

# Johnny Amartei Nuno-Amarteifio

CEO of Ramel International Group

Financial professional Johnny Amartei Nuno-Amarteifio attended Davidson College in North Carolina, where he earned a bachelor of arts in political science. From 2002 to 2004, he was a financial specialist officer with Wachovia Corporation, where his commitment to client acquisition and retention helped add more than 200 new clients to the branch's customer base. After leaving Wachovia, Johnny Amartei Nuno-Amarteifio spent several years as a business development officer and assistant vice president for Fifth Third Bank in Charlotte, North Carolina.

Mr. Nuno-Amarteifio currently serves as chief executive officer and managing director of Ramel International Group, a conference and event management company with more than 15 years of operating experience in Accra, Ghana. In his three years with the company, he has grown Ramel by 600 percent, and in 2012 the Ghana Investment Promotion Council named the company one of the fastest growing firms in Accra.

Apart from his professional pursuits, Mr. Nuno-Amarteifio supports the charitable efforts of Habitat for Humanity and Goodwill Industries International, Inc.

**Website:** <http://about.me/amarteinunoamarteifio>

**Email:** [Amartei.nunoamarteifio@yahoo.com](mailto:Amartei.nunoamarteifio@yahoo.com)

## EXPERIENCE

Northwestern Mutual Financial Network,  
Finance

Financial Analyst Intern

JAN 2002 TO JAN 2002

Ramel International Group

Chief Executive Officer/ Managing Director

JAN 2011 TO PRESENT

Wachovia Corporation, Banking

Financial Specialist, Officer

MAY 2002 TO NOV 2004

## EDUCATION

Davidson College

Bachelor of Arts

AUG 2001 TO MAY 2002